

MAINE STATE LEGISLATURE

The following document is provided by the
LAW AND LEGISLATIVE DIGITAL LIBRARY
at the Maine State Law and Legislative Reference Library
<http://legislature.maine.gov/lawlib>



Reproduced from electronic originals
(may include minor formatting differences from printed original)

LAWS
OF THE
STATE OF MAINE

AS PASSED BY THE

ONE HUNDRED AND TWENTY-SIXTH LEGISLATURE

FIRST SPECIAL SESSION
August 29, 2013

SECOND REGULAR SESSION
January 8, 2014 to May 2, 2014

THE EFFECTIVE DATE FOR
FIRST SPECIAL SESSION
EMERGENCY LAW IS
SEPTEMBER 6, 2013

THE GENERAL EFFECTIVE DATE FOR
SECOND REGULAR SESSION
NON-EMERGENCY LAWS IS
AUGUST 1, 2014

PUBLISHED BY THE REVISOR OF STATUTES
IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE MAINE REVISED STATUTES ANNOTATED,
TITLE 3, SECTION 163-A, SUBSECTION 4.

Augusta, Maine
2014

gency planning district. The committee ~~shall consist~~ consists of at least 14 members and, except as provided in subsection 2, ~~shall include~~ includes representatives from each of the following organizations or groups: elected state and local officials; law enforcement, ~~civil defense~~ emergency management, fire-fighting, first aid, health, local environmental, hospital and transportation personnel; broadcast and print media; citizens living near local facilities; employees working in local facilities; community groups; and owners and operators of facilities subject to the emergency planning requirement of this subchapter.

Sec. 11. 37-B MRSA §802, sub-§1, ¶¶C and D, as enacted by PL 1989, c. 464, §3, are amended to read:

- C. To provide training grants; ~~and~~
- D. To provide for the resource needs of the local emergency planning committees; ~~and~~

Sec. 12. 37-B MRSA §802, sub-§1, ¶E is enacted to read:

E. To provide for the procurement and maintenance of hazardous materials incident response equipment and related consumable supplies. Disbursements for this purpose must be approved by the commission.

Sec. 13. 38 MRSA §547, sub-§3, as amended by PL 1973, c. 788, §212, is further amended to read:

3. Emergency management. The provisions of Title ~~37-A~~ 37-B, chapter ~~3~~ 13, as they ~~shall~~ apply to eminent domain and compensation, mutual aid, immunity, aid in emergency, right of way, enforcement and compensation, ~~shall~~ apply to disasters or catastrophes proclaimed by the Governor under this subchapter.

Sec. 14. Maine Revised Statutes headnote amended; revision clause. In the Maine Revised Statutes, Title 30-A, chapter 7, in the chapter headnote, the words "civil defense" are amended to read "emergency management" and the Revisor of Statutes shall implement this revision when updating, publishing or republishing the statutes.

See title page for effective date.

CHAPTER 463

S.P. 645 - L.D. 1653

An Act To Designate the Maine Armed Forces Museum Operated by the Maine Military Historical Society as the Official State Military History Museum

Be it enacted by the People of the State of Maine as follows:

Sec. 1. 1 MRSA §227 is enacted to read:

§227. State military history museum

The museum operated by the Maine Military Historical Society, or a successor organization, is the official state military history museum under the Department of Defense, Veterans and Emergency Management, Military Bureau and is known as the Maine Armed Forces Museum.

See title page for effective date.

CHAPTER 464

S.P. 643 - L.D. 1651

An Act To Update Citations of Recodified Federal Regulations in the Maine Consumer Credit Code

Be it enacted by the People of the State of Maine as follows:

Sec. 1. 9-A MRSA §3-310, sub-§1, as amended by PL 2011, c. 427, Pt. A, §10, is further amended to read:

1. In connection with a consumer credit transaction in which the interest rate may vary during the term of the transaction, the creditor shall make the following disclosures in ~~writing~~ accordance with section 8-504.

~~A. With respect to a closed-end transaction secured by the consumer's principal dwelling with a term greater than one year, the information required under 12 Code of Federal Regulations, 226.19(b) must be disclosed at the time an application form is provided or before the consumer pays a nonrefundable fee, whichever is earlier.~~

~~B. With respect to an open-end credit plan secured by the consumer's principal dwelling or by any 2nd or vacation home of the consumer, the information required by 12 Code of Federal Regulations, Section 226.5b(d) shall be disclosed at the time provided in 12 Code of Federal Regulations Section 226.5 b (b).~~

~~C. With respect to a closed-end transaction other than one described in paragraph A, the information required by 12 Code of Federal Regulations, Section 226.18(f)(1) shall be disclosed before consummation of the transaction.~~

~~D. With respect to an open-end credit plan other than one described in paragraph B, the information required by 12 Code of Federal Regulations,~~